CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 11, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 06499-16
Collin Roehner

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 3:11 PM

To: 'Lorrie Keaton'

Subject: RE: Updated Email Address for Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Good afternoon Ms. Keaton,

We have received your updated email address and we will update your contact information in our
system for Docket 160009-El.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Lorrie Keaton [mailto:lkeaton@clayelectric.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 11:21 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Updated Email Address for Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.

The purpose of this email is to provide an updated email address for Clay Electric
Cooperative, Inc. as requested in your letter dated July 28, 2016. The Docket # associated
with that letter is 160009-El.

The email address previously on file with your office has been discontinued. Please update
the contact information for Clay Electric to include the following email address:
FPSC_Contact@clayelectric.com

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me by
return emaill, or by telephone at the number listed below.

Thank you,
Lorrie Keaton

Lorrie Keaton

Administrative Assistant to the GM/CEO
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.

(352) 473-8000, extension 8369
lkeaton@clayelectric.com
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